
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Chase Settle"; "Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: "Bob Asher"; "Amber Griffin"; "Veronica Alvarado"
Subject: RE: Compromise SWD #1 C-141
Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 1:07:00 PM
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Hello all,
 
I stand corrected. There were additional documents beyond the memo I cited as the last document
OCD had received. They were just not in the places I was looking. So for that mix up I apologize.
 
Ok, so monitoring wells were installed and water samples were taken from the 3 wells back in July
2015. However, an update on this site would still be ideal since the consultant did recommend
quarterly water samples be taken.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:41 PM
To: 'Chase Settle' <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; 'Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com'
<Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings,
Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Amber Griffin
<Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com>; Veronica Alvarado <Veronica_Alvarado@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Compromise SWD #1 C-141
 
RE: EOG Y * Compromise SWD #1 * 30-015-25665 * 2RP-4208 and follow up request on 2RP-2797
 
Chase,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
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attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4208.
 
PLEASE NOTE:  OCD has reviewed this API location and noted that there have been 7 documented
spills that have involved either the battery site or the SWD well. OCD would like to, at this point,
pose the question, to EOG Y Resources, of is there any intention to replace infrastructure for
Compromise SWD # 1 and the tank batteries?
 
Also during my investigation of this file, I came across 2RP-2797 which had a DOR of 1/16/15 with
2500bbls of produced water from a hole in a surface supply line. After vigorous efforts by OCD
members it was finally agreed upon that monitoring wells would be installed and it was claimed that
a permit was applied for from OSE for said wells. The last document we have is a memo from Safety
& Environmental Solutions proposing procedures for monitoring well installation. I have attached
that document and the original C-141 above. Please expedite your efforts to provide an update on
this matter as soon as possible.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Chase Settle [mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Amber Griffin
<Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com>; Veronica Alvarado <Veronica_Alvarado@eogresources.com>
Subject: Compromise SWD #1 C-141
 
Please find attached the C-141 Initial for the below listed location.  This release site has already
undergone initial sampling on May 8, 2017.  Background sampling will be conducted the week of
May 22-26, 2017, the exact time and date has not been determined and will be dependent upon
contractor availability. 
 
Compromise SWD #1
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30-015-25665
1980 FNL & 800 FEL (UL-H)
Section 30, T18S-R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico
 
 
Thank you,
 

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental II
 
EOG Resources

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

 


